From: McLaughlin AC (Ainslie)

Sent: 08 November 2010 13:02

To: Middleton DF (David)

Subject: Fw: TRAM

Attachments: MM Letters - Councillors - General.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

David

Just spoken to Richard. He doesn't know about meeting. Cab Sec's office forwarded me
this letter. Essentially it's BSC laying it on the line that they are confident of their
contractual position and warning Council that tie may not be acting in client's best
interest. It is a well presented and lucid argument and probably written by their lawyers.
Whether they seriously expect the Council to act on this or not is open to question but it
may be aimed at trying to delay decision and get Council to force tie to go to mediation
on Project Carlisle.

We will see how the meeting goes
Ainslie

————— Original Message -----
From: Boylan P (Paul)

To: McLaughlin AC (Ainslie)
Sent: Mon Nov 08 12:39:44 2010
Subject: FW:

Ainslie,
Please find attached a letter from Bilfinger Berger and Siemens.

Paul

Paul Boylan

DPS/Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Sustainable Growth Scottish Government
Tel:
Mob:
E-mail:

paul.boylanfscotland.gsi.gov.uk

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail All e-mails and attachments
sent by a Ministerial Private Office to another official on behalf of a Minister relating
to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting,
must be filed appropriately by the recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records
of such e-mails or attachments.

Mr Swinney takes a Ministerial Box Monday to Thursday which closes at 16:00. Mr Swinney
does not take a box on a Friday.

Click here to see John Swinney's Ministerial Preferences

————— Original Message-----

From: John Mullin [mailto:John.Mullin@citigatedr.co.uk]
Sent: 08 November 2010 12:34

To: Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Sustainable Growth
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Subject: Fw:
Paul,

I attach a letter that Bilfinger Berger and Siemens would like Mr Swinney to see prior to
this afternoon's meeting.

John

————— Original Message -----

From: Richard.Walker@civil.bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Richard.Walkerf@civil.bilfinger.co.uk]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 12:31 PM

To: John Mullin

Subject: Fw:

Sent from my Bilfinger Berger Civil BlackBerry wireless device.

————— Original Message -----
From: Donna Stuart
Sent: 08/11/2010 12:24 GMT
To: Richard Walker
(See attached file: MM Letters - Councillors - General.docx) Regards,

Donna Stuart
Project Secretary

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited
9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EH12 9D3J

United Kingdom

Tel:

Fax:

Email: donna.stuart@civil.bilfinger.co.uk
Web: www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited

Registered Office: 7400 Daresbury Park, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 4BS Registered in
England and Wales Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH.

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this message. Any
unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information
contained herein is prohibited.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error please notify the system manager.

Bilfinger Berger (provided by Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited Business
Systems) confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the
presence of computer viruses.

www.bilfinger.co.uk
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VirusChecked for the Huntsworth Group plc

Citigate Dewe Rogerson is registered in England NO 218404. Registered office is 15-17
Huntsworth Mews, London, NW1 6DD.

VirusChecked for the Huntsworth Group plc

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet
anti-virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with Messagelabs.
(CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your
organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.
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This email has been received from an external party and has been swept for the presence of

computer viruses.
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